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This Solicitation Amendment 001 is raised to incorporate the Q&A’s during the mandatory bidders’ 
conference, to incorporate responses to additional questions received, and to incorporate the 
Mandatory Bidders’ Conference Attendee List. 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

 

 

 

 

Q&A’s during the mandatory bidders’ conference dated November 12th, 2019 at 11:00am: 

 

Q1.) In the provided SRCL Annex B it states that unscreened personnel may work while on the 
harbour – do all personnel have to have reliability status on the project or may unscreened personnel 
be used for portions of the work while on the harbour?  We requested that PPM supply this question 
in writing. 

A1.) In practice on other DND projects we have allowed unscreened personnel to work on projects on 
the harbour as long as they are not accessing secure zones.  The harbour is considered a reception 
zone for DND, and therefore unscreened personnel are permitted to work there.  However, the 
company still has to maintain the DOS clearance.  

 

Q2.) What do you consider to be the scope of suppliers for Appendix 3, does it include all 
subcontractors such as tugs, material suppliers, surveyors.  

A2.) Appendix 3 – Listing of Subcontractors and Suppliers, includes the list of all subcontractors and 
suppliers applicable for performing any division of the Work as identified in the table.  In this case, 
there is only one (1) division applicable, which is Division 35 37 10 – Material Placement.  

 

Q3.) Does Annex B (SRCL) need to be attached as a mandatory bid requirement at bid close?  

A3.) No, bidders are not required to submit Annex B with their bid submission.  PSPC will verify that 
the Bidder’s DOS is cleared at bid closing.   

 



Q4.) In SRE3 Section 1.2 Bidder’s Team Experience can current projects be used as example 
projects?   

A4.) Yes, however only the portions of the project complete by Oct 31, 2019 can be submitted – 
bidders should make it clear in the bid submission what aspects of the project have been completed 
by October 31, 2019.  

 

Q5.) Why does the sand have to be washed? 

A5.) As per Specification Section 35 37 10 Material Placement 2.1 the Material Type 1 is required to 
be a clean, fine grained river sand material, free of organic material, as similar in nature to the native 
sediment within the Project Site (sand) as practicable and must conform to the 2009 Platinum Edition 
(Volume II) of the MMCD, in addition the contractor is required to wash Material Type 1 to meet the 
gradation requirements or to remove excess highly suspendable fines prior to placement to help 
comply with the required gradations, as well as water quality monitoring requirements as described in 
the EMP. The primary purpose of material washing is to reduce turbidity during material placement. 

 

Q6.) Confirming that only three contractors have met the mandatory requirement of attendance at the 
mandatory bidders meeting? 

A6.) Correct. Present in the mandatory bidders conference were Sanexan, PPM, and JJM. 

  



Responses to Additional Questions received: 

 

Q7.)  Part B, Item a) of Annex B says the Personnel Security Screening Level required is “Reliability 
Status”. Part B, Item b) of Annex B says unscreened personnel may be used for portions of the work. 
Further, it says that unscreened persons may only access public/reception zones. 

a. Can PWGSC please clarify where the “public/reception zones” are as they relate to this 
project and Government property in Esquimalt Harbor. 
 

A7.) The public/reception zone includes Esquimalt Harbour. 

 
Q8.) Our company currently holds Reliability Status however we have no personnel with Reliability 
Status screening. We have applications pending however it has been months in the Governments 
system. Can the contractor use unscreened personnel for this contract if the contractor has Reliability 
Status and personnel screening applications are pending? 
 
A8.) As per RFP Section SC01 Industrial Security Related Requirements. At time of bid close the 
Bidder must hold a valid Designation Organization Screening (DOS).  The Bidder personnel requiring 
access to sensitive work sites must each hold a valid reliability status granted or approved by 
CISD/PWGSC.  Unscreened personnel may access public/reception zones which include Esquimalt 
Harbour. 
 
 
Q9.) Can the contractor assume moorage for a water taxi will be made available and that unscreened 
personnel can be escorted to and from this mooring location for the duration of this work? If yes, can 
PWGSC please provide possible locations for this moorage? 
 
A9.) Moorage for a water taxi will not be provided as part of this contract.  
 
 
Q10.) Will any parking be made available for the contractors personnel? 
 
A10.) Parking will not be made available on DND property.  

 

Q11.) What is the required grain size of the siderite? 

A11.) As per Specification 35 37 10 (Material Placement) - Clause 2.1.2, Material Type 2 (siderite) is 
required to be in granular form (composed of approximately sand-size particles). The granular siderite 
will meet the following specified gradation range: Sieve Size No.4 (95 to 100% passing by weight) to 
Sieve Size No.30 (0-5% passing by weight). The Contractor must submit product specification sheets 
for the selected siderite to the Departmental Representative for review and acceptance prior to 
ordering the material. 

 

 

 

 






